



RODRIGO Y. SANDOVAL

VISITING RESEARCHER ARCHIVES-HUSSERL (PARIS, ENS)
PHD CANDIDATE

PROFILE

Professional philosopher, specialist in theories of the image and imagination, with emphasis in German phenomenology.

I am also interested in contemporary philosophy, and political, environmental and decolonial thinking.

Currently, I am preparing the edition of the book *Phenomenology of Phantasy and Emotions*, while leading a philosophy webzine and writing my PhD dissertation.

CONTACT

E-MAIL:

rodrigoyllaric@gmail.com

ACADEMIA:

<https://uni-koeln.academia.edu/RodrigoSandoval>

OTHER PUBLICATIONS:

filosofia-afilada.org/

EXCELLENT REFERENCES AND
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON
COMMAND.

EDUCATION

University of Cologne (Germany) / Alberto Hurtado University (Chile)

2016–2020

PhD in Philosophy (cotutelage). Scholarship awardee of ANID (Chile), DAAD (Germany) y OAS.

University of Tübingen (Germany)

2018

Research stay (Erasmus +).

Ruiz de Montoya University (Peru)

2007–2014

Bachelor and *Licenciatura* in philosophy.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Filosofía Afilada – Chair editor and founder

Since 2018

Webzine of contemporary philosophy

Imagenlat.org – Responsible for communications

Since 2017

Communications and web-design in the interdisciplinary network of Latin-American researchers of the image

Alberto Hurtado University – Teacher Assistant

2017–2018

Courses “Methodology of the philosophical research” and “Hermeneutics”

Ruiz de Montoya University – Junior Analyst

2015–2016

Assistant of the Head of the Graduate School

LANGUAGES AND OTHER SKILLS

French: Advanced (B2)

German: Advanced (B2)

English: Proficient (C2)

Spanish: Native

Pack Office, WIX, Wordpress, Adobe Photoshop and Premiere.